From: [Objector to order]

Sent: 28 September 2023 11:48

To: Rightsofway <Rightsofway2 @planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Planning Inspectorate ROW/3316979

Hi,

Regarding the email you send me i have to say thank you first.

This case has been rejected bysutton councel once as they send a inspection and they saw this
private road is not wide enough but after that the guy who is living in benhilton garden and always
using our road was so rude to me and he said im a X councelet and | know how to make it again then
after 2 months again come up.

1) This private road is not wide enough and only one car can go in which we drive into our drive way
and garage and if they make a 2 meters footpath as they told us how we can drive through our
driveway and garage.

2) This private road has got very small footpath for use for number 1,3 and 5 dovercourt lane only as
we have a very old plan and it didn’t used even over 30 years or over as too much grass in there and
others they used to use even our road without permission.

3)Footpath needs maintenance, lighting and CCTV and fencing and its so dark, even as its a private
road we have to leave our rubbish by the main road and no one coming inside.

4) as we send you a letter on the beginning all off us like 7 or 8 houses we not happy and all signs the
letter to reject.

Ill include all the letters and old letter with a council mark witch showing the footpath is belong to
dovercourt lane only please.


mailto:Rightsofway2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Thank you so much












Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Thursday, September 28, 2023, 10:15 am, rightsofway2 @planninginspectorate.gov.uk
wrote:
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